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Subject: RE:	MasterCard's	CBM	against	Stambler,	CBM2015-00044
Date: Friday,	October	30,	2015	at	3:05:53	PM	Central	Daylight	Time
From: Eliot.Williams@bakerboKs.com
To: Robert	Greenspoon
CC: Robert.Scheinfeld@bakerboKs.com,	jennifer.tempesta@bakerboKs.com,

christopher.patrick@bakerboKs.com,	BBumgardner@nbclaw.net,	JFitzgerald@rutan.com,
Steven.Liquori@bakerboKs.com

Rob:
 
We would like to take Dr. Nielson’s deposition.  We propose one of the following dates: 
November 20, or December 8 -11.  Please let us know as soon as possible which date works
best, and your preferred location for the deposition.
 
As for your request below, we respectfully disagree with your assessment and request.

 
Eliot D. Williams

BAKER BOTTS LLP■
1001 Page Mill Road
Bldg. One, Ste. 200
Palo Alto, CA 94304-1007
+1 650 739-7511 (Direct Dial)
+1 650 739-7611 (Fax)
 
From: Robert Greenspoon [mailto:rpg@fg-law.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 11:09 AM
To: Liquori, Steve
Cc: Scheinfeld, Robert C.; Williams, Eliot D.; Tempesta, Jennifer C.; Patrick, Christopher; Brent Bumgardner;
JFitzgerald@rutan.com
Subject: Re: MasterCard's CBM against Stambler, CBM2015-00044
	
Dear	Counsel:
	
Yesterday's	filing	does	not	inform	Mr.	Stambler	or	his	counsel	of	the	ground	for	respecYve	objecYons	with
sufficient	parYcularity	to	allow	correcYon	in	the	form	of	supplemental	evidence.	It	uses	conclusory	labels	that
represent	general	categories	of	objecYons,	without	explaining	how	the	labels	apply	to	Dr.	Nielson's	declaraYon	or
its	paragraphs.
	
Since	there	would	be	a	supplemental	evidence	filing	deadline	if	the	document	were	sufficient,	and	since	the
deadline	has	passed	for	MasterCard	to	file	a	sufficient	document,	we	please	kindly	request	your	prompt
withdrawal	of	the	document	to	avoid	any	confusion.	Thank	you.
	
Regards,
Rob	Greenspoon
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Flachsbart & Greenspoon, LLC
333 North Michigan Avenue, 27th Floor
Chicago, Illinois 60601
Phone: 312-551-9500
Fax: 312-551-9501
www.fg-law.com

	
	

From:	"Steven.Liquori@bakerboKs.com"	<Steven.Liquori@bakerboKs.com>
Date:	Wednesday,	October	28,	2015	5:10	PM
To:	Robert	Greenspoon	<rpg@fg-law.com>
Cc:	"Robert.Scheinfeld@bakerboKs.com"	<Robert.Scheinfeld@bakerboKs.com>,
"Eliot.Williams@bakerboKs.com"	<Eliot.Williams@bakerboKs.com>,	"jennifer.tempesta@bakerboKs.com"
<jennifer.tempesta@bakerboKs.com>,	"christopher.patrick@bakerboKs.com"
<christopher.patrick@bakerboKs.com>
Subject:	MasterCard's	CBM	against	Stambler,	CBM2015-00044
	
Counsel:
	
AKached	for	service,	please	find	PeYYoner’s	ObjecYons	to	Evidence	filed	shortly	ago	with	the	PTAB.
	
Regards:
Steve	Liquori

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this email and any attachments is intended only for the
recipient[s] listed above and may be privileged and confidential. Any dissemination, copying, or use of or reliance
upon such information by or to anyone other than the recipient[s] listed above is prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please notify the sender immediately at the email address above and destroy any and all
copies of this message.
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